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July 21, 2004

Joseph DeliaFera, Drecior :

New Jersey Propedy-.lability Insurance Guaranty Assoclation.

65-63 Mine Brook Road -
Bermardsvilie, New Jersey 07824

RE: Commeraial Auto Policy F‘adesﬁriaﬁ PIP
Dear Mr, DeliaFora

This will corfirm nur recent conversalion sonperaing the Depariment's
interpretation of the “pedastrian PIF provisions of PL 2003, ¢.83 (enacted June
g, 2003) and its spplication tohs reaponsibilties of tha Proparty-Liability
Insurange Guarahly Association (PLIGA] to admintster the Uninsured. Claim
Judgment Fund {UTIF). .

As | understand, the question whether PLIGA is respansible to handle
padsstrian PIF cleims on commercial auto policies results from the fact ihat
N.IS A 172813 was not amended. Nevertheless, M.LS A 1728143
raferences provisions of the law related 10 Padastian PIP that were amended.
Addifonally, we note that commussial tines auts insurers will be assessad for
pedestrian PIP diaiing; if desplie the assessment PLIGA was not responsible To
pay thase claims for rommercial insureds, the practice may be subject to a legal
chatienge a8 Improperly disgriiminatory. Eurthermore, i would seam io be less
coniasing to iniured persons, medioal sroviders and others o have all pedestian
215 ciaims handled through & single entity in order t6 provide certainty o
cizimants and to avold delays in raimbursement and potential interruptior: of
readed medical cars. Finally, this result seems consistert with the leglslative
intant of the statutes. :

rer all the above reasons, the Depariment fnterprets the new law 1o

raguire PLIGA to be respansibla for these haims, As wa discussed, PLIGA
should inclzde an aporopriste proviston that sets forth thie conolusion in its

Wigli prr on the Web ab wigien, idobior, :
j .
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rovised Plan of Operation. | have so advised the Department staff that is working
with your organization to develop appropriate amendments. :

{/ “Thank you for your centinued cooperation,

Sincerely,

Bonald Bryan, Direttor
Divisinn of insurance

DB mef

¢ Jesn Biokal, Assistant Gamm%ssiun?r .
Douglas Wheeler, Agsistant Co:mm_tagsmner - .
faenrya Dytyniak, Manager, Financial Solvensy Raguiation
Michael Goldman, SOAG
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